
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc); McKay, Kerry A. (Fed); Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed)
Cc: lightweight-crypto
Subject: web page updates
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 3:24:32 PM

I’ve updated the website with the following and requested publishing (not sure if Jim has left for the day):
 
ROUND 1
Added KNOT official comment
Added zip file to “download all files”
 
MAIN PROJECT PAGE – added a link the test vector zip file
“NIST has published a call for algorithms (test vector generation code) to be considered for lightweight cryptographic standards”
 
Sara
 

From: Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:56 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>; McKay, Kerry A. (Fed) <kerry.mckay@nist.gov>; Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: forum requests
 
The place is fine. Would “Download all Zip Files” be a better name?
 
Cagdas
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:52 PM
To: McKay, Kerry A. (Fed) <kerry.mckay@nist.gov>; Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc) <cagdas.calik@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: forum requests
 
Should I put the “Download All Candidate Files” link here?  Note, they do not include IP statements because they were kept separate from the submission folders.
 

 
 
 

From: McKay, Kerry A. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>; Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc) <cagdas.calik@nist.gov>; lightweight-crypto <lightweight-crypto@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: forum requests
 
That sounds reasonable to me. Draft for HYENA team below.
 
-Kerry

 
 
Dear HYENA team,
 
Thank you for letting us know about the error. We are not allowing updates to the Round 1 candidate submission packages at this time. We encourage teams to host their own websites where they can make updates and
corrections to their submission packages available. For example, some teams have decided to make them available on GitHub.
 
We also recommend that you let the forum know that there was an error in your specification.
 

From: "Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc)" <meltem.turan@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 at 1:58 PM
To: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>, "Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc)" <cagdas.calik@nist.gov>, lightweight-crypto <lightweight-crypto@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: forum requests
 
Yes, that is my understanding. We do not accept changes to the code/specification at this moment. So, zip file will not be updated either.
 
Kerry does this sound reasonable? Kerry, can you draft a reply to hyena team? We are preparing the escapee room now. : ))
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc) <cagdas.calik@nist.gov>; lightweight-crypto <lightweight-crypto@nist.gov>
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Subject: RE: forum requests
 
It’s not difficult, but in speaking to Kerry yesterday, it sounded like we weren’t going to offer that because anyone that makes changes means updating all the files related to that algorithm and then the full zip file.   Has that changed now?

Also, what is happening with HYENA that sent in corrections to their files?  I seem to recall with PQC we asked people to post updated versions/changes to their website. 
 
Sara
 

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc) <cagdas.calik@nist.gov>; lightweight-crypto <lightweight-crypto@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: forum requests
 
Sara,
 
Is it easy to construct a zip file that contains all files?
 
Thanks,
Meltem
 

From: Calik, Cagdas (IntlAssoc) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:25 PM
To: lightweight-crypto <lightweight-crypto@nist.gov>
Subject: forum requests
 
We have a couple of questions/requests received via the lwc-forum:
 

Maria Eichlseder's question about the proper citation of the submission papers
Luan Cardoso dos Santos’s request to provide a zip file that contains all the submissions
Michael Tempelmeier’s question about the source files

Proposed a draft reply
 
Cagdas
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